APPERDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Navajo Agricultural Products Incustry Docket: 30-12751/89-01
Farmington, New Mexico License: 30-17435-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on June 22, 1989, 2 violation of NRC
requirements was identified. In accorcance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procecure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 7, Appendix C
(198¢2), the violation is 1isted below:

10 CFR 30.47(c) requires that, prior to transferring licensed material,
each licensee verify that the transferee's license authorizes the receipt
of the type, form, and quantity of byproduct material to be transferred.
10 CFR 30.47(d) specifies the requirements for verifying suthorization.

Contrary to the sbove, on September 15, 1987, 50 mCi of emericium-241 in &
Campbell Pacific Nuclear Model 503 moisture/density gauge, Seriel

Number H380G2370 was transferred to the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Navajo
Area, without utilizing one of the verification procedures.

This is 2 Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Navajo Agricultural Products
Industry is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the
date of the letter transmitting this Notice, & written statement or explanation
in reply, including for each violetion: (1) the reason for the violation if
admitted, (2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved, (3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
ceuse is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated &t Arlington, Texas,
this 12th day of July 1989
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Number H380G2370 was transferred to the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Navajo
tres, without utilizing one of the verification procedures.
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